# Dr. Sabika Hussain

Email address: drsabika@gmail.com

#### **OBJECTIVE:**

A committed and experienced teacher with an experience of eight and a half years at medical colleges. Possessing excellent administrative, verbal communication and written skills along with constructive and effective teaching methods that promote a stimulating learning environment. Able to work as a part of team and having the proven ability in administrative role.

# **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS:**

- 2020 **MPhil** in Forensic Medicine from Peshawar Medical College, KPK, Riphah international University, Pakistan *Thesis: Analysis of causes of unnatural death in Rawalpindi and Islamabad, an autopsy* 
  - based study
- 2010 **MSc** in Community Health and Nutrition

  Thesis: Comparison of Nutritional Status of Newborn of Primiparous and Multiparous

  Women
- Post graduate level Diploma Program (four month) in "Quality Hospital Management" from NUST, Islamabad

  The aim was to provide better health care to the community by better management with limited resources and cost effective. The course gave expanded vision of health management.
- 2001 **Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)** from Baqai Medical College, Karachi University.
- 1992 **SSC Examination** session, Beaconhouse School System, Islamabad.
- 1994 **FSC Examination**, Federal Government College for Women, Rawalpindi.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

December 28<sup>th</sup>, 2020 till date **Assistant Professor**, **Forensic Medicine at Rawal Institute of Health Sciences** 

February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2016 till December 2020 Lecturer, Forensic Medicine at Fazaia Medical College,

	Air University
Jul 2 <sup>nd</sup> , 2012 to Jan 20 <sup>th</sup> , 2016	Health Facilitator at Stop TB Pakistan
Apr 3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2012 to Sep 8 <sup>th</sup> , 2015	Medical Officer at Pak Khalige Medical Centre
Apr 8th, 2009 to Mar 20th, 2012	Research Fellow at Association for Social Development
Jan 15 <sup>th</sup> , 2004 to Mar 24 <sup>th</sup> , 2007	Demonstrator at Margalla Medical and Dental College
Mar 1st, 2003 to Jun 15th, 2003	Research Trainee at Association for Social Development

2002 to 2003 House job at PIMS Islamabad in General Medicine and allied General Surgery

## **WORKSHOPS/ CONFERENCES:**

- Participated in workshop on "Problem- Based learning, Ripha international university, March 22, 2016.
- Participated in workshop on "Case base learning, Ripha international university, August 17, 2016.
- Participated in workshop on "manuscript writing and publication", Dec 13, 2019.
- Participated in Professional Competency Enhancement Program for Teacher (PCEPT), 19-30 August 2019.
- Participated in International conference on Medical Education (ICME), "21 Century challenges in Health Professional Education", Oct 19-22, 2019.
- Participated in workshop on "Quantities research methodology," Ripha international university, Dec12, 2019.
- Certification in "Health Professional Education" (CHPE), Ripha International University, July –Dec 2018.

- Participated in workshop on CME/CDE-Multispecialty, Ripha international university April 18-19, 2017.
- Participated in workshop on "designing reliable healthcare that delivers safe and high quality outcomes "on Feb 7 2017.
- Participated in workshop on "Quality research methodology "on Dec 2010.
- Participated in workshop on research methodology from Ripha international university, April 10- 14, 2017.
- Participated in workshop on biostatics with SPSS, Ripha international university from April 15- 17, 2017.
- Participated in workshop on "Development of research development for thesis, Sep 27-29, 2010, Allama Iqbal Open University.

## **PUBLICATIONS:**

- Pattern and demographic of firearm deaths in Rawalpindi and Islamabad. Pak Armed Forces Med J 2020; 70 (5): 1413-18
- Pattern of Road Traffic Accidents Mortality in Rawalpindi and Islamabad- An Autopsy Based Study.

Pak J Med Health Sci; Vol. 14, NO. 3, JUL – SEP 2020 1458

• Determination of Stature from Correlation between Height and Hand Length and Hand Breadth in General Male Population of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Pakistan. Med Forum 2020;31(9):87-90.

## **REFERENCES:**

- 1. Brig (r) Prof. Muhhamad Waseef Khan, Professor and Head of Department, Community Medicine Mohi-ud-Din Islamic Medical College, Mirpur Azad Jammu Kashmir, Pakistan
- 2. Dr. Inayat H Thavar, Associate Health and Population Advisor DFID, British High Commission, Islamabad, Pakistan *email*: i-thaver@dfid.gov.uk
- 3. Dr. Muhammad Amir Khan, Chief Coordinating Professional, Association for Social Development *email: ccp@asd.com.pk*